Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 3:05 PM

To: 'creese@co.montgomery.ny.us'; 'mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us'

Cc: ‘jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us'

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Montgomery County Government -- RE: Your Duty to
Montgomery County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary
Increases

Attachments: 7-7-16-ltr-to-counties.pdf; 7-1-16-Itr-to-daasny-9pp.pdf; 11-13-13-Itr-to-soares-with-

article.pdf; 6-10-16-email.pdf

TO: Montgomery County Clerk to the Legislature Cheryl Reese —

Following up our telephone conversation moments ago, the attached July 7, 2016 letter with enclosures is for all
Montgomery County legislators, executive officers, the treasurer, and for the county attorney. Unless | hear from you to
the contrary, | will assume you have forwarded this e-mail to them, as | request you to do — and as you said you

would. |am additionally sending this e-mail directly to Montgomery County Attorney Manion, whose e-mail address
you furnished me.

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA’s webpage for the attached July 7, 2016 letter, from which all referred-
to legal authorities, correspondence and substantlatmg evidence are accessrble is here

ages/searching-nys/budget/budget-2016-17/7-7-16-ltr-to-counties.htm.
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Feel free to call with any questions.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




Center for Judicial Accountabilitx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 8:49 PM

To: ‘creese@co.montgomery.ny.us'’; ‘mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us'

Cc: ‘jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us’

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Montgomery County Government -- RE: Your Duty to
Montgomery County Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary
Increases

Attachments: 7-7-16-Itr-to-counties.pdf

TO: Montgomery County Clerk to the Legislature Cheryl Reese —

This e-mail has come back as exceeding size limits -- & is herewith resent with only the July 7, 2016 letter
attached. Everything else is posted on the below indicated webpage for the July 7, 2016 letter.

Kindly forward this e-mail, as requested below, to all Montgomery County legislators, executive officers & the treasurer.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director/Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Elena Sassower [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2016 3:05 PM

To: 'creese@co.montgomery.ny.us' <creese@co.montgomery.ny.us>; ‘'mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us'
<mmanion@co.montgomery.ny.us>

Cc: 'jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us' jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us

Subject: CJA's July 7, 2016 letter to Montgomery County Government -- RE: Your Duty to Montgomery County
Taxpayers to Repudiate & Challenge the District Attorney Salary Increases

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

would. | am additionally sending this e-mail directly to Montgomery County Attorney Manion, whose e-mail address
you furnished me.

For the convenience of all, the direct link to CJA’s webpage for the attached July 7, 2016 letter, from which all referred-
to legal authorities, correspondence, and substantiating evidenc
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

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 5:31 PM

To: ‘creese@co.montgomery.ny.us'

Cc: ‘jedconboy@co.montgomery.ny.us'

Subject: CJA's revised & superseding letter to Montgomery County Government to repudiate &
successfully challenge the D.A. salary increases based on rock-solid, prima facie
evidence

Attachments: 7-8-16-Itr-to-counties.pdf

TO: Montgomery County Clerk to the Legislature Cheryl Reese —

Due to the number of bounce-backs of e-mails that | received yesterday because of exceeded size limits, | have
substantially revised the letter | had sent you. The revised letter, now bearing today’s date, dispenses with enclosures,
is far clearer, and, by its title, reinforces what is at issue — “rock-solid, prima facie evidence”.

| apologize for the inconvenience and ask that you supersede yesterday’s letter with the attached revised one — and that
you forward it to all Montgomery County legislators, executive officers & the treasurer/comptroller. Unless | hear from
you to the contrary, | will assume you have forwarded this e-mail on to them, as | request you to do. As previously, | am
sending this e-mail directly to Montgomery County Attorney Manion, whose e-mail address you furnished me.

The direct link to CJA’s webpage for the letter is here: h
ny
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Again, apologies.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200




